DR STEVEN YEATES

PSYCHIATRIST

MBBS, RANZCP

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery, University of Sydney (2009-2012)

RANZCP Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of

Psychiatrists (2015-2020)

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Psychotherapy

Dynamic Psychotherapy

Dissociative Identity Disorder

Mood disorders

Obsessive compulsive disorder

Personality disorder

Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder

Psychotic disorders.

CURRENT POSITIONS

Honorary Associate (2019 - Present)

University of Sydney

Private Practice Psychotherapy/Psychiatry (Aug 2020 - Present)

Teaching Faculty Member (Oct 2022 - Present)

Westmead Psychotherapy Program for treatment of Complex Traumatic Disorders

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Consultant Psychiatrist, Staff Specialist (Oct 2021 – July 2023)

Psychotherapy Educator, Western Sydney Local Health District

Cumberland/Westmead Hospitals

Consultant Psychiatrist, Staff Specialist (Aug 2020 - May 2021)

Director of the Manning Unit, Macquarie Hospital

Registrar in Drug & Alcohol Rehabilitation (Feb 2020 - Aug 2020)

Macquarie Hospital

Registrar in Psychotherapy (Aug 2018 – Feb 2020)

Westmead Psychotherapy Program

Registrar in Consultation Liaison Psychiatry (Feb 2018 - Aug 2018)

Orange Health Service





DR STEVEN YEATES

PSYCHIATRIST

Registrar in Psychiatry of Old Age (Aug 2017 – Feb 2017)

Riverglen Unit, Greenwich Hospital

Registrar in Child & Adolescent Psychiatry (Feb 2017 - Aug 2017)

Coral Tree Family Service, Macquarie Hospital

Registrar in Psychiatry (Aug 2016-Feb 2017)

Community Mental Health Outpatients, Royal North Shore Hospital, Lower North Shore Community Mental Health Team

Registrar in Psychiatry (Aug 2015 - Aug 2016)

Acute Adult Inpatient Unit, Royal North Shore Hospital

Senior Resident Medical Officer in Obstetrics & Gynaecology (Feb 2015 – June 2015)

Westmead Hospital, Blacktown Hospital

Junior Medical Officer & Resident Medical Officer (Jan 2013- Feb 2015)

Wagga Wagga Base Hospital

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Steven Yeates holds a Fellowship from the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists (RANZCP) and a Bachelor's degree in Medicine and Surgery from the University of Sydney. With a passion for psychotherapy and psychiatry, Dr. Yeates has extensive experience in both public and private healthcare settings. He has served as a Consultant Psychiatrist, Staff Specialist, and Psychotherapy Educator, contributing significantly to Western Sydney Local Health District and Macquarie Hospital. Dr. Yeates is an accomplished writer of medicolegal reports and has made substantial contributions to research in the field of psychotherapy. He is dedicated to teaching and mentoring medical students and has been associated with renowned academic institutions.

LOCATION

Sydney



